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CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY & -

P. 0. Box 1621
Durango, Colorado
April 7, 1966

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached are two copies of U. S. Geolgical Survey's approval
to commingle in common facilities, the liquid condensate from the
Undesignated Mississippian gas pool and the Table Mesa Pennsylvanian
"C" gas pool from Well No, 29, Unit F, Section 9, T27N, R17W, and
Well No. 18, Unit F, Section 3, T27N, R17W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Application to the Commission was submitted February 28, 1966,

Very truly yours,
A7 ,;/ "/:—//7
A )
H. D. Haley
District Manééer

Durango District
Production Department

GAB/cb

Att,
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IN REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES —
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIORI RECEIVE O

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY DURANGO PROG.
Drawer 1857 MAR25196 |
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 {
OFFIT™ MOR. ;
MapeH. ¢h. B2, T966 -
CASST MG T -

Continental 0il Company BisT. oy ——
P, O. Box 1621 —

Durango, Colorado

Attention: Mr. Ben W, Smith /

Gentlemen:

Your letter of February 28, 1966, requests permission to com=-
mingle in common surface facilities, the liquid condensate from
the Undesignated Mississippian gas pool and the Table Mesa
Pennsylvanian "C" gas pool, from well No., 29, SEY]NEX% sec. 9,

T. 27 N., R. 17 W., and well No. 18, SEjZNW% sec, 3, T. 27 N.,
R. 17 W, on Navajo Indian lease 1-89-Ind-57, San Juan County,
New Mexico,

The method you propose for allocating condensate production by
periodic gas-oil ratio tests is satisfactory to this office.
Form 9-361, Lessee's Monthly Report of Sales and Royalty, must

show all computations used in the calculations of condensate
attributable to each well, '

Sincerely yours,

%&\N\S\\v@\/\

JOHN ﬁ ANDERSON
Re 1 0il and Gas Supervisor



